
 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Tuesday, September 09, 2014 10:17 AM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP); Pazur, Shannon (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Policing - revised outline 

Attachments:  Predictive Policing Outline.docx 

Alex, Shannon 

Attached is a revised version of our outline reflecting comments from yesterday’s meeting.  

Shannon  thank you for supplying the bullet point on the AG’s comments.

Alex ⌧
�

⌧

�
  Finally, I added an introductory�

bullet point under the Concerns section.  Please let me know what you think.

Beth⌧

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel⌧
Office of Legal Policy⌧
U.S. Department of Justice⌧
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.23698
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 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Tuesday, September 09, 2014 5:39 PM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Policing - Revised Outline 

Attachments:  Predictive Policing Outline v.2.docx 

Alex  did you want to look this over before I circulate to the rest of the group? 

Beth⌧

Team 

Attached is a revised outline for #2.  Substantive changes from the version circulated this⌧
morning include:⌧

1. ⌧

2. 

3. 

4. f 
⌧

 ⌧

5. ⌧

⌧

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel⌧
Office of Legal Policy⌧
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242

Document ID: 0.7.11378.23707
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

Sent:  Tuesday, September 09, 2014 6:47 PM 

To:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP); Siger, Steven B. (OLP); Krulic, Alexander (OLP); Pazur,/

Shannon (OLP); Fried, Hannah (OLP); Pronley, Alyssa (JMD) 

Subject:  Predictive Policing - Revised Draft Outline 

Attachments:  Predictive Policing Outline v.2.docx 

Team 

Attached is a revised outline for #2.  Substantive changes from the version circulated this⇢
morning include:⇢

1. ⇢
.

2. ⌧

3. 

4. f⇢
⇢

   ⌧

5. ⌧
.

⇢
 ⇢

Beth⇢

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel⇢
Office of Legal Policy⇢
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Document ID: 0.7.11378.23690
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Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 
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 Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

From:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

Sent:  Wednesday, September 10, 2014 12:42 PM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP); 'Siger, Steven B. (OLP)' 

Subject:  Predictive Policing Outline for Distribution to Components 

Attachments:  Predictive Policing Outline for Distribution to Components.docx 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.29385

epic.org EPIC-16-06-15-DOJ-FOIA-20171031-Production-3 000257



 Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

From:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Sent:  Wednesday, September 10, 2014 1:34 PM 

To:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Policing Outline - DRAFT 

Attachments:  Predictive Policing Outline - DRAFT.docx 

If you have two mins, will you look this over for corrections or edits?  I hope to send it out by 1:45.

Thanks!

Document ID: 0.7.11378.23742
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 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Thursday, September 11, 2014 2:22 PM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Subject:  Revised Outline 

Attachments:  Predictive Policing Outline 9.11.14.docx 

Just sending this to you for now, but you can circulate more broadly if you need to. ⇡
⇡

⇡

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel⇡
Office of Legal Policy⇡
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.23648
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 Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

From:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Sent:  Thursday, September 11, 2014 6:40 PM 

To:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP); Siger, Steven B. (OLP); Pazur, Shannon (OLP); Hecker,.

Elizabeth (OLP); Fried, Hannah (OLP); Pronley, Alyssa (JMD) 

Subject:  Big Data - Predictive Analytics Outline 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics - Outline 09 11 14.docx 

Attached is the most recent draft of the outline for Report # 2 (Predictive Analytics). 

⌫

s.”

Thank you all for your great work on this.  Despite the volume of material and the acute time pressure,.

we have gotten this to a good starting point.

If anything urgent arises tomorrow, I should have regular e-mail access other than from 8:30 am to 9:45.

am.

Alex

Document ID: 0.7.11378.23735
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Tyrangiel , Elana (OlP) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Tyra ngie l, Elana (OlP) 
Monday, September 15,20142:45 PM 
kate_e_heinze lman@who.eop.go 
Krulic, Alexander (OlP); Siger, Steven B. (OlP) 
Predictive Ana lytics Out line 

Attachments: Predictive Ana lytics Out line09 15 14.docx 

Kate, 

Attached pl ease find ou r out li neforthe predictive analytics report that was tasked to the De partme nt 
via memorandum dated July28, 2014. We look forward to discussing t hese issues withyou. 

Thanks, 
Elana 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24334 

Tyrangiel, Elana (OlP) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Tyrangiel, Elana (OlP) 
Monday, September 15,20142:45 PM 
kate_e_heinzelman@who.eop.go 
Krulic, Alexander (OlP); Siger, Steven B. (OlP) 
Predictive Analytics Outline 

Attachments: Predictive Analytics Outline091514.docx 

Kate, 

Attached please find our outline forthe predictive analytics report that was tasked to the Department 
via memorandum dated July 28,2014. We look forward to discussing these issues withyou. 

Thanks, 
Elana 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24334 



 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Tuesday, September 16, 2014 12:31 PM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Policing - Revised outline 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics Outline 09 16 14.docx 

Alex  the new stuff is highlighted.  Let me know what you think.

�
 t�

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel�
Office of Legal Policy�
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.23660
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 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Tuesday, September 16, 2014 12:47 PM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive policing 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics Outline 09 16 14.docx 

Revised draft attached.  I left the new sections highlighted so Elana could see the revisions more⇠
clearly.

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel⇠
Office of Legal Policy⇠
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.23661
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 Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

From:  Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

Sent:  Tuesday, September 16, 2014 1:14 PM 

To:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

Cc:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Subject:  RE: Predictive Analytics Outline 09 16 14 v2 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics Outline 09 16 14 v2.SBS.docx 

I know you’re separately reviewing, but I had a few suggestions in the attached.

Best,

Steve

From: Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 1:07 PM
To: Krulic, Alexander (OLP)
Cc: Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP); Pazur, Shannon (OLP); Siger, Steven B. (OLP)
Subject: RE: Predictive Analytics Outline 09 16 14 v2

Thanks for this  I will look now and let you know!

From: Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 1:05 PM
To: Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP)
Cc: Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP); Pazur, Shannon (OLP); Siger, Steven B. (OLP)
Subject: Predictive Analytics Outline 09 16 14 v2

Elana,

2

  

�

Once you have had a chance to review, will you let us know if you need additional inputs 2

, but will be back in 15 minutes.

Alex

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24341
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 << File: Predictive Analytics Outline 09 16 14 v2.docx >> 
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 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Tuesday, September 16, 2014 3:29 PM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Subject:  Draft 3 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics Outline 09 16 14 v3.docx 

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel�
Office of Legal Policy�
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.23522

epic.org EPIC-16-06-15-DOJ-FOIA-20171031-Production-3 000266



 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Tuesday, September 16, 2014 4:05 PM 

To:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

Cc:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Policing - Revised Outline 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics Outline 09 16 14 v3.docx 

Revised outline is attached.

Beth✓

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel✓
Office of Legal Policy✓
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.23737
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 Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

From:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

Sent:  Tuesday, September 16, 2014 4:14 PM 

To:  Lan, Iris (ODAG); Walsh, James (ODAG); Brown Lee, Erika (ODAG) 

Subject:  Finals -- so you have them 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics Outline 09 15 14.docx 6

 

Sorry for the delay!

Document ID: 0.7.11378.29631
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 Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

From:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

Sent:  Tuesday, September 16, 2014 6:30 PM 

To:  Lan, Iris (ODAG); Walsh, James (ODAG); Brown Lee, Erika (ODAG) 

Cc:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP); Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics Outline 09 16 14.docx 

Hi all 

7

⌧

7

⌧

⌧

  Changes are in yellow highlight.

Thanks,

Elana

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24346

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

epic.org EPIC-16-06-15-DOJ-FOIA-20171031-Production-3 000269



epic.org EPIC-16-06-15-DOJ-FOIA-20171031-Production-3 000270

Tyrangiel . Elana (OlP) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Tyra ngie l, Elana (OlP) 
Wednesday, September 17,20142:31 PM 
kate_e_heinze lman@who.eop.gov 
Siger, Steven B. (OlP); Krulic, Alexa nder (OlP) 
Predictive Ana lytics Out line 

Attachments: Predictive Ana lytics Out line09 17 14.docx 

Kate, attached pl ease find our revised predictive analytics outline . Please let us kn ow if you have any 
questions 

Thanks much, 
Elana 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24348 

Tyrangiel . Elana (OlP) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Tyrangiel, Elana (OlP) 
Wednesday, September 17,20142:31 PM 
kate_e_heinzelman@who.eop.gov 
Siger, Steven B. (OlP ); Krulic, Alexander (OlP) 
Predictive Analytics Outline 

Attachments: Predictive Analytics Out line09 17 14.docx 

Kate, attached pl ease find our revised pre dictive analytics outline. Pl ease let us know if you have any 
qu estions 

Thanks much, 
Elana 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24348 



Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

From: Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 3:01 PM 

To: Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP); Pazur, Shannon (OLP); Fried, Hannah (OLP); Pronley,,

Alyssa (JMD) 

Cc:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP); Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

Subject: Predictive Analytics Outline 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics Outline 09 17 14.docx 

Attached is the final version of the Predictive Analytics outline sent to WHCO!  

Thank you to all of you for your help and hard work over the past few days.

Alyssa, I am reviewing your excellent write-up of the FTC conference.

Alex

Document ID: 0.7.11378.23740
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 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Friday, September 26, 2014 5:41 PM 

To:  Pazur, Shannon (OLP) 

Subject:  Work Plan 

Attachments:  Work Plan.docx 

Draft work plan is attached.  I seriously have no pride of ownership here so please feel free to⇠
suggest changes.  If you want to change any of the things I have under your name or take any of⇠
the things I’ve assigned to myself let me know.

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel⇠
Office of Legal Policy⇠
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.23785
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 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Monday, September 29, 2014 5:24 PM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Cc:  Pazur, Shannon (OLP) 

Subject:  Big Data - Workplan, etc. 

Attachments:  Work Plan.docx 

Alex 

A draft work plan for Big Data #2 is attached.  Let us know what you think. 

$

Beth$

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel$
Office of Legal Policy$
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.23714
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 Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

From:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Sent:  Wednesday, October 01, 2014 8:18 PM 

To:  Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

Cc:  Pazur, Shannon (OLP); Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP); Fried, Hannah (OLP) 

Subject:  Work Plan - Predictive Analytics 

Attachments:  Work Plan - Predictive Analytics.docx 

Steve-

Beth prepared an excellent draft Work Plan for Predictive Analytics (attached).

Will you look it over and let us know if you have any comments or suggestions?

Alex

Document ID: 0.7.11378.23717
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 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Thursday, October 02, 2014 11:19 AM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP); Siger, Steven B. (OLP); Pazur, Shannon (OLP); Fried,-

Hannah (OLP) 

Subject:  Revised #2 outline 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics Outline 10 02 14.docx 

Revised outline is attached . 

Beth⇡

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel⇡
Office of Legal Policy⇡
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.23719
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 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Monday, October 06, 2014 9:35 AM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP); Pazur, Shannon (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Policing: Revised Workplan 

Attachments:  Work Plan.docx 

I’ve revised this a bit based on Steve’s comments from Thursday. ⇢
⇢

⇢
  Let me know if you have any comments or suggestions.

Beth⇢

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel⇢
Office of Legal Policy⇢
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.23722

(b) (5)

epic.org EPIC-16-06-15-DOJ-FOIA-20171031-Production-3 000276



 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Tuesday, October 14, 2014 10:35 AM 

To:  Pazur, Shannon (OLP); Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Subject:  Revised work plan 

Attachments:  Work Plan 10.14.14.docx 

Revised work plan is attached.

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel⌫
Office of Legal Policy⌫
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.23850

epic.org EPIC-16-06-15-DOJ-FOIA-20171031-Production-3 000277



 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Wednesday, October 15, 2014 4:53 PM 

To:  Pazur, Shannon (OLP) 

Subject:  Draft - thoughts? 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics in Law Enforcement - Report.docx 

Wanted to catch you before you left.  What do you think?

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel⇠
Office of Legal Policy⇠
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.23864
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 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Wednesday, October 15, 2014 5:19 PM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Cc:  Pazur, Shannon (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics in Law Enforcement - Draft 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics in Law Enforcement - Report.docx 

Alex  a draft of the first part of Section II is attached.  Please let me know what you think.  I’m⌥
going to get started on the in-depth discussion for now and will await your comments.

Beth⌥

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel⌥
Office of Legal Policy⌥
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160⌥
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.23867
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 Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

From:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Sent:  Wednesday, October 15, 2014 6:43 PM 

To:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 10 15 2014 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 10 15 2014.docx 

Excellent work!  A couple of suggested line edits in the attached.

Document ID: 0.7.11378.23869
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 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Wednesday, October 15, 2014 9:37 PM 

To:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Subject:  Draft  

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

Document ID: 0.7.11378.23875
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Siger, Steven B. (OlP) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Alex and Elana, 

Siger, Steven B. (alP) 
Thursday, October 16, 2014 10:28 AM 
Krulic, Alexander (OlP); Tyrangiel, Elana (alP) 
RE: Predictive Policing Draft Section 
Predictive Analytics Draft 10 IS 2014.SBS.docx 

, agree with Alex that this Is a good start. I've taken II run at editing and inserting a few comments - mostly 
explanatory-In t he attached. The main points of my suggestions are as follows: 

Best, 
Steve 

From: Krulic, Alexander (aLP) 
Sent: October 15, 2014 8:15 PM 
To: Elana (alP); Siger, Steven B. (aLP) 
Subject: Predictive Policing' Draft Section 
Sensitivity: Private 

Elana and Steve, 

, provided some edits before we shared it with the group tonight. Overall,' think it is a good start. Will be 
curiOUS for your reaction. 

Alex 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24378 

Siger, Steven B. (OlP) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Alex and Elana, 

Siger, Steven B. (OlP) 
Thursday, October 16, 2014 10:28 AM 

Krulic, Alexander (OlP); Tyrangiel, Elana (OlP) 
RE: Predictive Policing· Draft Section 
Predictive Analytics - Draft 10 15 2014.SBS.docx 

I agree with Alex that this is a good start. I've taken a run at editing and inserting a few comments - most ly 
explanatory - in the attached. The main points of my suggest ions are as follows: 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

Best, 
Steve 

(b) 

From: Krulic, AIeXl!nder (aLP) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 8:15 PM 
To: Tyrangiel, Elana (alP); Siger, Steven B. (alP) 
Subject: Predictive Policing - Draft Section 
Sensitivity: Private 

Elana and Steve, 

I provided some edits before we shared it with the group tonight. Overall, I think it is a good start. will be 
curious for your reaction. 

Alex 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24378 
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t-rom: Hecker, t;IIZIIDem lOLY) 
Sent: WednesdllY, October 15, 2014 7:24 PM 
To: Tynlngiel, EllInlI (aLP) 
Cc: Siger, Steven B. (aLP); Krulic. A1elalnder (OLP); Pazur, Sh1!nnon (OLP): Fried, H1!nn1!h (OLP) 
SUbject: Big D1!t1! • Draft Section 

Good evening, Big Data team! 

,bl l "l 
b,I"1 

--------
Ill! I" I 

) our conunen . 

I will. continue to work on the highlighted sections tonight and tomorrow. 

Elizabeth Parr H ecker 
Senior COWlSd. 
Office of Leg a! Policy 
U.S. Department ofJusbce 
950 Pennsytvania Avenue, N.W. 
Room 4242 
Wailington. D.C. 20530 
202-514-2160 

Document ID: 0.7. 11378.24378 

tro m: Hecker. I;IIUIDem l OLY) 
Sent: WednesdllY. October 15, 20 14 7:24 PM 
To : TYT1!lnglel, EllInll (OLP) 
Cc: Siger, Steven B. (OLP); Krullc. AleXilnder (OLP); PlIZur, Shllnnon (OLP); Fried, HlInnllh (OLP) 
Subject: Big DlItlI • Dl'lIft Section 

Good evening, Big Data team.1 

I hll"l 

Ihll "I 
Ib l l"l ---- - -

) our comm . 
I wiD. continue to work on the highlighted S&tions tonight and tomorrow. 

Elizabetb Parr Hecker 
Senior Cooosel 
Office of Legal Polky 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Penns)1vania Avenue, NW. 
Room 4242 
Wailington, D.C. 20530 
202-514-2160 
Elizabt:diliecker@usdo j.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24378 



 Fried, Hannah (OLP) 

From:  Fried, Hannah (OLP) 

Sent:  Friday, October 17, 2014 3:03 PM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP); Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Cc:  Pazur, Shannon (OLP) 

Subject:  RE: Predictive Analytics - Draft 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 10 17 2014 hkf edits.docx 

Neat stuff.  A few thoughts or tracked (and minor) line edits, attached at p. 1, p. 2, p. 5, p. 7, p. 8

Thanks!

From: Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2014 12:28 PM
To: Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP)
Cc: Pazur, Shannon (OLP); Fried, Hannah (OLP)
Subject: RE: Predictive Analytics  Draft

Thank you so much Beth!  Have a great weekend.

Shannon or Hannah, if you have any line edits, please let me know.

I plan to review the draft this afternoon and then send it to Elana.

Alex

From: Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2014 12:02 PM
To: Krulic, Alexander (OLP)

Cc: Pazur, Shannon (OLP); Fried, Hannah (OLP)
Subject: Predictive Analytics  Draft

Team 

Attached is a new version of the Predictive Analytics report ⇡
i ⇡

  d i!
  Thanks, Hannah!

Document ID: 0.7.11378.23779
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I will be on a train until around 3 and will try to check my blackberry from time to time if you⇡
need me.  Have a great weekend! 

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel⇡
Office of Legal Policy⇡
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242⇡
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

 << File: Predictive Analytics  - Draft 10 17 2014.docx >> 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.23779
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 Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

From:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Sent:  Sunday, October 19, 2014 5:04 PM 

To:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

Cc:  Siger, Steven B. (OLP); Pazur, Shannon (OLP); Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP); Fried,-

Hannah (OLP); Pronley, Alyssa (JMD) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics - Draft 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 10 19 2014.docx 

Elana,

Attached is a new working draft of the Predictive Analytics paper -

-

-

-

Although still a work-in-progress, the draft reflects a tremendous amount of work and learning by Beth,-

Shannon, and Alyssa over the last couple of weeks.  I know that the next days will be intense, so I-

wanted to pause and say thank you to them on the relative leisure of a Sunday afternoon.

A very minor question: Is there an office convention for defining terms - with or without quotation-
marks in the parenthetical, (“DOJ”) or (DOJ)?  You will note that both conventions are included in the�

draft at times, but before correcting that, I wanted to know what you prefer.

Alex

Alex Krul ic

Office of Legal  Pol icy

alexander.krul ic@usdoj.gov 

Tel . (202) 305-4870

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24384
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 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Tuesday, October 21, 2014 5:32 PM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP); Pazur, Shannon (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics - Draft 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 10.21.14.docx 

Alex, Shannon 

A revised draft report is attached.  I should have done a read-through but wanted to get it to you�
in case you want to look at it tonight. �

  I should be done by 12:30 and can�
make any changes you may have. 

As you can see, I’ve given restructuring a shot.  Let me know what you think.  My guess is that�
we will continue to restructure as new sections are drafted but I thought this might make sense�
for now.

Beth�

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel�
Office of Legal Policy�
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.23796
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Podesta, John 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
c.: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

AG Holder-

Podesta, John 
Tuesday, October 21,20148:06 PM 
A1cindor, lew AG Holder OOJ Email Account 
Cole, James (OOAG); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) 
Memo - BOWG - Next Steps 
20141021_JDP _Holder memo.docx 

I want to thank you and vourteam for updating me recent IV on the status of two key efforts ariSing from our 
Data and Pr;v'acy report. (h i 

As always, please don't hesitate to let me know if you'd like to disruss"these issues 
further. 

John 

Podesta, John 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
C'<: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

AG Holder-

Podesta, John 
Tuesday. October 21. 20148:06 PM 
A1cindor. Lew AG Holder OOJ Email Account 

Cole, James (OOAG); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) 
Memo - BOWG - Next Steps 
20141021_JDP _Ho lder memo.docx 

I want to thank you and your1eam for updating me recent IV on the status of two key efforts ariSing from our 
Data and Pr;,'acy report. 

As always. please don't hesitate to let me know if you'd like to discuss· these issues 
further. 

John 



 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Wednesday, October 22, 2014 5:38 PM 

To:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 10.22.14.docx 

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel�
Office of Legal Policy�
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24107
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Tyrangiel, Elana (OlP) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Tyrangiel, Elana (OlP) 
Thursday, October 23, 2014 9:30 AM 
Walsh, James (ODAG); lan, Iris (ODAG); Brown lee, Erika (ODAG) 
Krulic, Alexander (OlP); Siger, Ste ven B. (OlP) 
FW: Memo to AG 
20141020_JDP _Holder memo.docx 

This (or some slight ly different version of it) was sent to the AG. I got this bootleg copy late last night. 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24383 

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

This (or some slight ly different version of it) was sent to the AG. 1 got this bootleg copy late last night. 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24383 
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Tyrangiel. Elana (OlP) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Tyrangiel, Elana (alP) 
Thursday, October 23, 2014 4:15 PM 
Kadzik, Peter J (aLA) 
RE: Big Data 
Pred ictive Analytics Outline 09 15 14.docx 

Peter, here's an electronic version of the doc I gave you in hard copy at the meeting. If you have a 
moment, would mind the version of the Podesta memo that received on 

Thanks -

Elana 

---Original Message---
From: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) 
Sent: Thu rsday, October 23, 2014 1:40 PM 
To: Tyrangiel, Elana (OlP) 
Subject: FW: Big Data 

Would you please send me our 9/ 15 report that was the subject of JDP's recent memo to the AG? 
Thanks. 

Peter J. Kadzik 

Assistant Attorney General 
Office of legislative Affairs 
(202) 514-2141 
peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov 

- Original Message-
From: Walsh, James (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 1:38 PM 
To: Cheung, Denise (OAG); Kadzik, Peter J (aLA) 
Cc: Tyrangiel. Elana (alP); Brown lee, Erika (ODAG); lan, Iris (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Big Data 

Adding Peter here. The plan fo r the 2 pm meeting, I think, is to get together quickly and have a 
preliminary discussion. 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.29990 

Tyrangiel. Elana (OlP) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Tyrangiel, Elana (alP) 
Thursday, October 23, 20144:15 PM 
Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) 
RE: Big Data 
Predictive Analytics Outline 09 15 14.docx 

Peter, here's an electronic version of the doc I gave you in hard copy at the meeting . If you have a 
moment, would mind the version of the Podesta memo that received on 

Thanks -

Elana 

-Original Message-
From: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) 
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 1:40 PM 
To: Tyrangiel, Elana (O lP) 
Subject: FW: Big Data 

Would you please send me our 9/15 report that was the subject of JDP's recent memo to the AG? 
Thanks. 

Peter J. Kadzik 

Assistant Attorney General 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
(202) 514-2141 
peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov 

-Original Message-
From: Walsh, James (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 1:38 PM 
To: Cheung, Denise (OAG); Kadzik. Peter J (OLA) 
Cc; Tyrangiel. Elana (OLP); Brown Lee, Erika (ODAG); lan. Iris (ODAG) 
Subject: RE; Big Data 

Adding Peter here. The plan for the 2 pm meeting. I think, is to get together quickly and have a 
preliminary discussion. 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.29990 
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---Original Message---
From: Cheung, Denise (OAG) 
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 1:19 PM 
To: Walsh, James (ODAG) 
Cc: Tyrangiel, Elana (OlP); Brown lee, Erika (ODAG); lan, Iris (ODAG) 
Subject: RE : Big Data 

I have a meeting with the DAG at 2 p.m., but could you let me know what comes out of that meeting? 
Also, could you make sure that Peter is kept in the loop? Perhaps he should be included in the 
meeting? Thanks. 

-Original Message-
From: Walsh, James (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 12:36 PM 
To: Che ung, Denise (OAG) 
Cc: Tyrangiel, Elana (OlP); Brown lee, Erika (ODAG); lan, Iris (ODAG) 
Subject: Big Data 

Denise, 

Got your message about the Big Data report. We're plann ing to meet at 2 pm in 4236 to discuss the 
letter to the AG. Are you available? 

Jim 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.29990 

-Original Message---
From: Cheung, Denise (OAG) 
Sent: Thursday, October 23. 2014 1:19 PM 
To: Walsh, James (ODAG) 
Cc: Tyrangiel, Elana (OlP); Brown Lee. Erika (ODAG); lan, Iris (ODAG) 
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

-Original Message------
From: Walsh, James (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 12:36 PM 
To: Cheung, Denise (OAG) 
Cc: Tyrangiel. Elana (OlP); Brown Lee, Erika (ODAG); lan, Iris (ODAG) 
Subject: Big Data 

Denise, 

Got your message about the Big Data report. We're planning to meet at 2 pm in 4236 to discuss the 
letter to the AG. Are you available? 

Jim 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.29990 



 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Friday, October 24, 2014 12:42 PM 

To:  Siger, Steven B. (OLP); Krulic, Alexander (OLP); Fried, Hannah (OLP); Pazur,*

Shannon (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics #2 - DRAFT 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 10.24.14.docx 

Team  Attached for your review is the most recent draft of the predictive analytics in law⌫
enforcement document.  As you can see, it is still a work in progress, but much of the substance⌫
is there.  Please let us know your thoughts.

Beth⌫

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel⌫
Office of Legal Policy⌫
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24112
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 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Friday, October 24, 2014 5:40 PM 

To:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP); Krulic, Alexander (OLP); Siger, Steven B. (OLP); Pazur,,

Shannon (OLP); Fried, Hannah (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics in Law Enforcement - DRAFT 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 10.24.14.docx 

Team 

Attached is the most recent version of the Predictive Analytics in Law Enforcement draft.  Alex⇢
has not yet reviewed some of the new sections, but we wanted to go ahead and send in case you⇢
would like to take a look at it over the weekend.

Beth⇢

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel⇢
Office of Legal Policy⇢
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24305
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 Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

From:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

Sent:  Monday, October 27, 2014 6:10 PM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 10 24 14 et.docx 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24408
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 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Tuesday, October 28, 2014 5:28 PM 

To:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 10.28.14.docx 

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel�
Office of Legal Policy�
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24136
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 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Wednesday, October 29, 2014 6:59 PM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics - DRAFT 10.29.14 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 10.29.14.docx 

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel�
Office of Legal Policy�
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24268
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 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Thursday, October 30, 2014 11:56 AM 

To:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP); Siger, Steven B. (OLP); Krulic, Alexander (OLP); Pazur,.

Shannon (OLP); Fried, Hannah (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics in Law Enforcement - Draft 10.30.14 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 10.30.14.docx 

Team 

Attached is the latest version of the Predictive Analytics in Law Enforcement draft. l⇢
 

⇢
⇢

⇢

I will likely circulate a revised version again tomorrow morning.

Beth⇢

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel⇢
Office of Legal Policy⇢
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24411
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 Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

From:  Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

Sent:  Friday, October 31, 2014 9:56 AM 
To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Cc:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 
Subject:  Predictive Analytics 

Alex,

Here are my (mostly) big picture thoughts on the current draft.  In my haste to go be a banana, I1
neglected to emphasize that I think the vast majority of the pieces of the puzzle are in the report, and it1

is clear that everyone has put a great deal of thought and effort into it.

A few structural points:

(1 1

(2) 1

e  1

1

(3 .

And then some more random ones:

(1) $

1

1

1

(2 1

(3 1
1

(4 1

1

1

1

(5) 1

1

$

(6 .

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24491

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

epic.org EPIC-16-06-15-DOJ-FOIA-20171031-Production-3 000299



Happy to talk further when I’m back.

best,

Steve

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24491

epic.org EPIC-16-06-15-DOJ-FOIA-20171031-Production-3 000300



 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Friday, October 31, 2014 12:22 PM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP); Pazur, Shannon (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics - Draft 10.21.14 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 10.31.14.docx 

New version attached.  Have a great weekend!

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel⇡
Office of Legal Policy⇡
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24183
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 Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

From:  Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

Sent:  Friday, October 31, 2014 4:40 PM 
To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Cc:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 
Subject:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 10 30 14.SBS 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 10 30 14.SBS.docx 

Alex, Elana,

0

0

0

)⌫

0

⌫
0

I would be happy to discuss your thoughts, including most especially whether any of these edits seem0

unnecessary.

Best,

Steve

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24495
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 Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

From:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

Sent:  Friday, October 31, 2014 5:17 PM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Subject:  suggested edits attached 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 10 30 14 (2).docx 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24494
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 Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

From:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Sent:  Monday, November 03, 2014 12:27 PM 

To:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Cc:  Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics - Concerns 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 11 03 14 a.docx 

Beth,

  I added some additional line3

edits as well.

If you want to discuss or disagree with any of these, please let me know.

Alex

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24206
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 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Tuesday, November 04, 2014 10:02 AM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP); Pazur, Shannon (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 11.4.14.docx 

Current draft is attached.

�
.  I’m doing it now.  Please feel free to join if you’d like.

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel◆
Office of Legal Policy◆
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24195
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 Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

From:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Sent:  Tuesday, November 04, 2014 11:44 AM 

To:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

Cc:  Siger, Steven B. (OLP); Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP); Pazur, Shannon (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Policing - Draft 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 11 04 14 v1.docx 

Elana,

Attached is the most recent draft 1

.  

.  

Alex

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24549
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 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Tuesday, November 04, 2014 2:09 PM 

To:  Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

Subject:  FW: Intro 

Attachments:  Intro draft.docx 

Steve - FYI⌦

From: Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 12:33 PM
To: Krulic, Alexander (OLP); Pazur, Shannon (OLP)
Subject: Intro

Attached is a draft intro.  I welcome your thoughts. 

Also, if we are going to meet at 1:0

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel⌦
Office of Legal Policy⌦
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24197
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 Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

From:  Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

Sent:  Tuesday, November 04, 2014 4:28 PM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Subject:  Conclusion Draft 

Attachments:  Conclusion Draft.docx 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24317
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 Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

From:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Sent:  Tuesday, November 04, 2014 4:34 PM 

To:  Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

Subject:  Conclusion Draft 11 04 

Attachments:  Conclusion Draft 11 04.docx 

Great stuff.  A couple of suggested edits.

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24320
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 Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

From:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Sent:  Tuesday, November 04, 2014 4:54 PM 

To:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP); Pazur, Shannon (OLP); Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 11 04 14 v2.docx 

Attached is the re-ordered version.  I am working on edits to th

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24205
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 Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

From:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

Sent:  Tuesday, November 04, 2014 5:10 PM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP); Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

Subject:  still in progress . . .  

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 11 04 14 v2.docx 

I will resume tomorrow.

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24568
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 Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

From:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Sent:  Tuesday, November 04, 2014 5:39 PM 

To:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Cc:  Siger, Steven B. (OLP); Pazur, Shannon (OLP) 

Subject:  Draft - v4 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 11 04 14 v4.docx 

Beth had trouble opening the attachment.

Here it is again, this time as version 4.

Alex

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24324
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 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Tuesday, November 04, 2014 6:48 PM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP); Siger, Steven B. (OLP); Pazur, Shannon (OLP) 

Subject:  Big Data 

Attachments  11.4.14.docx; Predictive Analytics  - Draft 11.04.14 EVENING.docx 

Attached is the latest draft of the Predictive Analytics in Law Enforcement report.  Please work⇢
from this version if you have edits between now and tomorrow.

�
 

Have a good night!⇢

Beth⇢

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel⇢
Office of Legal Policy⇢
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24266
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 Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

From:  Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

Sent:  Wednesday, November 05, 2014 10:28 AM 

To:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP); Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 11 04 14 EVENING.SBS INTRO 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 11 04 14 EVENING.SBS INTRO.docx 

Here’s a redline of the intro ⌧

⌧

6

Document ID: 0.7.11378.27122
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 Pazur, Shannon (OLP) 

From:  Pazur, Shannon (OLP) 

Sent:  Wednesday, November 05, 2014 11:02 AM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Subject:  Draft data report 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 11 05 14 11am.docx 

Here you go .  I’d still like to fix the citations, but I 

can do that later.

Shannon M. Pazur

Senior Counsel
Office of Legal Policy
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20530
202.305.0645
Shannon.Pazur@usdoj.gov

Document ID: 0.7.11378.27124
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 Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

From:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Sent:  Wednesday, November 05, 2014 11:18 AM 

To:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

Cc:  Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

Subject:  Conclusions Draft - 11 05 14 

Attachments:  Conclusions Draft - 11 05 14.docx 

Elana,

Here is the current draft of the Conclusions and Next Steps, reflecting Steve drafting and my editing.

Alex

Document ID: 0.7.11378.27126
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 Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

From:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

Sent:  Wednesday, November 05, 2014 12:14 PM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Cc:  Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

Subject:  RE: Conclusions Draft - 11 05 14 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 11 05 14 clean.docx 

Trying again.

From: Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 12:11 PM
To: Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP)
Cc: Siger, Steven B. (OLP)
Subject: RE: Conclusions Draft  11 05 14

Thank you.  Both of these appear to be the redline.

I can review and accept the changes, but if you meant to send a clean version, I don’t think that it made�

it.

From: Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 12:07 PM
To: Krulic, Alexander (OLP)
Cc: Siger, Steven B. (OLP)
Subject: RE: Conclusions Draft  11 05 14

 << File: Predictive Analytics  - Draft 11 05 14 clean.docx >> 

Concerns and benefits.  Let me know if you need the redline  at this point, I think a clean version is7

more useful.

 << File: Predictive Analytics  - Draft 11 05 14 clean.docx >> 

From: Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 11:44 AM
To: Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP)
Cc: Siger, Steven B. (OLP)
Subject: RE: Conclusions Draft  11 05 14

Document ID: 0.7.11378.27130
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Elana, 

Alex 

ft'om: Kru lic, Alexander (OLP) 
Sent: Wednesday, November OS, 2014 11:18 AM 
To: Tyrangiel, Elana (OlP) 
Cc: Siger, Steven B. (OlP) 
Subject: Conclusions Draft 11 OS 14 

Elana, 

Here is t he cu rrent draft of t he Conclusions and Next Steps, reflecting Steve drafting and my editing. 

Alex 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.27130 

Elana, 

Alex 

ft'om: Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 11:18 AM 
To: Tyrangiel, Elana (OlP) 
Cc: Siger, Steven B. (OlP) 
Subject: Conclusions Draft 11 05 14 

Elana, 

Here is the cu rrent draft of the Conclusions and Next Steps, reflecting Steve drafting and my editing. 

Alex 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.27130 



 << File: Conclusions Draft - 11 05 14.docx >> 
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 Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

From:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Sent:  Wednesday, November 05, 2014 1:03 PM 

To:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP); Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

Cc:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP); Pazur, Shannon (OLP); Fried, Hannah (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 1 pm 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 11 05 14 - 1 pm.docx 

Elana,

Attached is the most recent draft.  

r6

�

r.

.

Alex

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24567
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 Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

From:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

Sent:  Wednesday, November 05, 2014 5:10 PM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP); Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

Subject:  new version 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 11 05 14 - 5 pm.docx 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.27141
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 Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

From:  Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

Sent:  Wednesday, November 05, 2014 5:36 PM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP); Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

Subject:  RE: new version 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 11 05 14 - 5 pm.SBS.docx 

Attached is my cut at the intro. 6

6

6
6

e6

.

I think this works, but very much welcome any feedback.

Best,

Steve

From: Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 5:18 PM
To: Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP); Siger, Steven B. (OLP)
Subject: RE: new version

Thank you.  I will look at this now.

Steve may have told you, but Hannah is still workin .

We asked her to print it when she is done.

From: Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 5:10 PM
To: Krulic, Alexander (OLP); Siger, Steven B. (OLP)

Subject: new version

 << File: Predictive Analytics  - Draft 11 05 14 - 5 pm.docx >> 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.27143
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 Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

From:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Sent:  Wednesday, November 05, 2014 5:40 PM 

To:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Subject:  Revised Draft 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 11 05 14 - 6 pm.docx 

Deliberative & Pre-Decisional

Document ID: 0.7.11378.25198
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

Subject:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 11 05 14 - 5 pm SBS 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 11 05 14 - 5 pm SBS.docx 

Alex, curious for your thoughts too, but I had just one initial tweak to Steve’s edits (in blue, in the third�

paragraph).

Document ID: 0.7.11378.27145
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 Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

From:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Sent:  Wednesday, November 05, 2014 8:01 PM 

To:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Cc:  Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics - Draft  

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 11 05 14 - 8 pm.docx 

Beth,

Attached is the most recent draft.  For now, you have the pen.

Alex

Document ID: 0.7.11378.25199
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 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Thursday, November 06, 2014 10:06 AM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Subject:  Big Data doc 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - Draft 11.6.14.docx 

.  Can you�
just send it back when you’re done?

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel�
Office of Legal Policy�
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.25233
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 Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

From:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Sent:  Thursday, November 06, 2014 10:44 AM 

To:  Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics Intro 10 am 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics Intro 10 am.docx 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.27374
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 Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

From:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Sent:  Thursday, November 06, 2014 10:45 AM 

To:  Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics - Draft 11 06 14 - 11 am 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics - Draft 11 06 14 - 11 am.docx 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.27372
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 Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

From:  Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

Sent:  Thursday, November 06, 2014 11:08 AM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Subject:  RE: Intro 

Attachments:  SBS Insert 10.6.14 1107AM.docx 

2

 2

2
 ⌧

Best,

Steve

From: Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2014 10:56 AM
To: Siger, Steven B. (OLP)
Subject: Intro

⇠

.

Document ID: 0.7.11378.27375
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 Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

From:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Sent:  Thursday, November 06, 2014 11:51 AM 

To:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Cc:  Siger, Steven B. (OLP); Pazur, Shannon (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics - DRAFT 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics - Draft 11 06 14 - 12 pm.docx 

Attached is the latest draft reflecting line edits by Steve and me.

6

.

The goal remains to provide it to Elana at 1:00 pm.

Alex

Document ID: 0.7.11378.25235
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 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Thursday, November 06, 2014 12:54 PM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics - 12:45 Draft 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics - Draft 11.06.14 1245pm.docx 

⌫

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel⌫
Office of Legal Policy⌫
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.25243

(b) (5)

epic.org EPIC-16-06-15-DOJ-FOIA-20171031-Production-3 000331



 Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

From:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Sent:  Thursday, November 06, 2014 1:05 PM 

To:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

Cc:  Siger, Steven B. (OLP); Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics - Draft 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics - Draft 11 06 14 - 1 pm.docx 

Elana,

Attached is a revised draft of the paper for your review.

We are all available this afternoon to help as needed.  Beth is waiting on a few factual items, but filled in5

a lot of the brackets.

Since you last saw it, Steve and I also added line edits throughout the document.

Alex

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24849

epic.org EPIC-16-06-15-DOJ-FOIA-20171031-Production-3 000332



 Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

From:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

Sent:  Thursday, November 06, 2014 2:49 PM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics - Draft 11 06 14 - 1 pm 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics - Draft 11 06 14 - 1 pm.docx 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.27383
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 Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

From:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Sent:  Thursday, November 06, 2014 3:27 PM 

To:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

Cc:  Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics Intro - Draft 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics Intro - Draft 3 pm.docx 

Elana,

Attached is my revised version of the Intro in response to your comments.

Thank you for your guidance, I think the logical flow is much improved.

Alex

Document ID: 0.7.11378.27385
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 Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

From:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Sent:  Thursday, November 06, 2014 4:18 PM 

To:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

Cc:  Siger, Steven B. (OLP); Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics Introduction  

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics Introduction - Draft 4 pm.docx 

Further revisions to the Introduction (now labeled 4 pm), based on comments from Elana and Steve.

Alex

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24971
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 Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

From:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

Sent:  Thursday, November 06, 2014 5:16 PM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP); Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics - Draft 11 06 14 - 515 pm 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics - Draft 11 06 14 - 515 pm.docx 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.27392
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 Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

From:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

Sent:  Thursday, November 06, 2014 5:17 PM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP); Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics - Draft 11 06 14 - 515 pm 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics - Draft 11 06 14 - 515 pm.docx 

Clean version.

Document ID: 0.7.11378.27393
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 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Thursday, November 06, 2014 7:53 PM 

To:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP); Krulic, Alexander (OLP); Siger, Steven B. (OLP); Pazur,1

Shannon (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics in Law Enforcement - Draft 11.6.14 8pm 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics - Draft 11.06.14 EPH EVENING REDLINE.docx 

Good evening!  I am attaching a redlined version of the Predictive Analytics in Law⇢
Enforcement report. ⇢

I have also made substantial edits to the footnotes.  They should be correctly blue booked now. 
You will not see them in redline because they are not substantive and they added a lot of⇢
unnecessary and distracting red to the document.  However, if you would like to see the footnote⇢
changes I’m happy to do a compare version tomorrow morning.  

I’ve also tried to answer a couple of Elana’s comments in the margins.  

⇢
�

⇢

Have a good night, and I will see you tomorrow morning!

Beth⇢

⇢

 

⇢

 ⇢

f⇢

⇢

 

⇢

⇢

 ⇢

t⇢

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

Sent:  Friday, November 07, 2014 11:04 AM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP); Siger, Steven B. (OLP); Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP); Pazur,.

Shannon (OLP) 

Subject:  New version 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics - Draft 11 07 14 v2.docx 

In redline.  Please call me with any concerns about the edits.

Document ID: 0.7.11378.24988
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 Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

From:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

Sent:  Friday, November 07, 2014 3:31 PM 

To:  Cheung, Denise (OAG) 

Subject:  predictive analytics 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics - Draft 11 07 14 CIRCULATION VERSION.docx 

Denise, FYI, here’s the version of the predictive analytics report that we’re circulating to components⌧

today, with a COB Monday request for comments.  We will recirculate for leadership cl earance next8

week.  If you have any questions, please feel free to call me.  Thanks, and hope you’re having a  good⌧
trip.

Document ID: 0.7.11378.28020
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Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From: Hecker, Elizabeth (OlP) 
Sent: 
To: 

Ce: 

Wednesday, November 12, 2014 11:37 AM 
Krulic. Alexan der (OlP); Siger. Steven 6 . (OlP) 
Pazur. Shannon (OlP) 

Subject: RE: Predictive 
Attachments: Predictive Analytics - All component redline - 11.12.14.docx 

Attached is a document reflecting an of the conunents we 've received. along with my reconunendations 
(signified next to my initials in bold) on how we handle each comment. I played around with differ-ent ways to 
mark this up and this seemed to be the most clear. 

Beth 

from: Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 12. 2014 9:33 AM 
To: Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 
cc: Hecker, Elizllbeth (OlP); Pllzur, Shllnnon (OLP) 
SUbject: Re: Predictive 

lbat's an correct Thank you Steve. 

On Nov 12, 2014, at 9:18 AM, "Siger, Steven B. (OLPr <ssigerrlll.jrud..usdoj.gov> wrote: 

Beth, 

Best, 
Steve 

<mime-attachment>-

<mime-attaclullent> 

<mime-attachment> 

<mime-attachment> 

<mime-attachment>-

Document ID: 0.7.11378.25262 

Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 

Hecker, Elizabeth (alP) 
Wednesday, November 12, 2014 11:37 AM 
Krulic, Alexander (alP); Siger, Steven 6. (alP) 
Pazur, Shannon (aLP) 

Subject: RE: Predictive 
Attachments: Predictive Analytics - All component redline - 11.12.14.docx 

Attached is a dOC\.D1lent reflecting all of the comments we've received, along with my recommendations 
(signified next to my initials in bold) on bow we handle each comment. I played ilrOlmd with differ-en!: ways to 
mark this up and this seemed to be the most clear. 

Beth 

From: Krullc, Alexander (aLP) 
sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 9:33 AM 
To: Siger, Steven B. (aLP) 
cc: Hecker, Elizabeth (aLP); P,uur, Shannon (OLP) 
Subject: Re: Predictive 

That's all correct Thank you Steve. 

On Nov 12, 2014, at 9:18 A.M:, "Siger, Steven B. (OLPt <ssigerfal jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

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

Sent:  Wednesday, November 12, 2014 4:40 PM 

To:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP); Krulic, Alexander (OLP); Siger, Steven B. (OLP); Pazur,.

Shannon (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics - Component Comments 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics - All component redline - 11 12 14 v.2.docx 

Elana and team 

Attached is a redline of the Predictive Analytics in Law Enforcement document reflecting the⇡
comments we received from the various components. 

W e met and discussed each of the suggested changes and these recommendations reflect all of⇡
our input.  I’ve tracked the proposed changes and have included in the comments the⇡
component’s original suggestion, our proposed edit, and our reasoning.  

Beth⇡

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel⇡
Office of Legal Policy⇡
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.25113
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Tyrangiel, Elana (OlP) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hello again-

Tyrangiel, Elana (OlP) 
Wednesday, November 12, 20146:30 PM 
Delery, Stuart F. (OAAG) 
Cox, James C. (OAAG) 
RE: Predictive Analytics 
Predictive Analytics 1112 14 Clearance Copy.docx 

As promised, attached is a revised copy of the predictive analytics report, reflecting 
IIIII P'ease let us know if you would li ke to discuss. 

Thanks much-

Elana 

From: Tyrangiel, Elana (OlP) 
sent: Sunday, November 09, 2014 9:50 AM 
To: Delery, Stuart F. (OAAG) 
Cc: Cox, Jllmes C. (OAAG) 
SUbject: RE: Predictive Amllytics 

Great, thanks. I have attached here the draft we circulated on Friday, and we'll be sure to share the revised 
version when we hea r back from components. 

Elana 

-----Original Message-----
From: Delery, Stuart F. (OAAG) (sfdelery@jmd.usdoj.govJ 
Received : Sunday, 09 Nov 2014, 9:01AM 
To: Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) (etyrangiel@jmd.usdoj.gov] 
CC: Cox, James C. (OAAG) Uccox@jmd.usdoj.gov] 
Subject: Re: Predictive Analytics 

Thanks, E1ana We would be interested in seeing the draft. 

Stuart 

On Nov 7, 2014, at 3:23 PM, Elana (OLP) <etyrangjelral imd.usdo j.gov> ·wrote.: 

Document 10 : 0.7.11378.28105 

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
Predictive Analytics 11 12 14 Clearance Copy.doo: 

As promised, attached is a revised copy of the predictive analytics report, reflecting II1II Please let us know if you would like to discuss. 

Thanks much -

Elana 

from: Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 
Sent: Sunday, November 09, 2014 9:50 AM 
To: Delery. Stuart F. (OAAG) 
Cc: Cox, James C. (OAAG) 
Subject: RE: Predictive Analytics 

Great, thanks. I have attached here the draft we circulated on Friday. and we'll be sure to sha re the revised 
version when we hear back from components. 

Elana 

----Original Message----
from: Delery, Stuart F. (OAAG) (sfdelery@jmd.usdoj.govJ 
Rece ived: Sunday, 09 Nov 2014, 9:01AM 
To: Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) (etyrangiel@jmd.usdoj.gov) 
CC: Cox, James C. (OAAG) Uccox@jmd.usdoJ.govJ 
Subject: Re: Predictive Analytics 

Thanks, Elana. We. would be. inte.re.ste.d in se.e.ing the. draft. 

Stuart 

On Nov 7,2014, at 3:23 PM, Elana (OLP) <etvrangieJ(wimdusdo j.gov> wrote: 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.28105 
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Dear Stuart, 

As l mentioned at ou r last meeting, as a follow-on assignment from the White House 
been working on a draft report on predictive analytics in law enforcement. 

We would be happy to share a draft, if you would be interested. 
Just let me know -we're sending a draft to the relevant components today, with a request for comments by 
Monday COB, and will re-circulate to leadership offices (including yours, if you like) next week.. 

I hope all is well with you-

Elana 

Document 10 : 0.7.11378.28105 

Dear Stuart, 

Asl mentioned at ou r last meeting, as a follow-on assignment from the White House 
been working on a draft report on pred ictive analytics ln law enforcement. 

We would be happy to share a draft. If you would be interested. 
Just let me know - we' re sending a draft to the relevant components today, with a request for comments by 
Monday COB, and will re-circulate to leadership offices (including yours, if you like) next week. 

I hope all is well with you-

Elana 

Document 10 : 0.7.11378.28105 
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Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

From: Krulic, Alexander (OlP) 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, November 12, 2014 11:30 PM 
Pawr, Shannon (OLP); Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 
Predictive Analytics Paper 

Attachments: Predictive Analytics 11 12 14 Clearance Copy.docx; ATTOOOO1.htm 

Beth and Shannon. 

This is the copy that went to ODAG this evening. 

Alex 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: ''Tyrangiel, Elana (OlP)" <etyrangiel@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Date: November 12, 2014 at 6:29:55 PM EST 
To: "Wa lsh, James (ODAG)" <j amwalsh@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "l an, Iris (ODAG)" 
<irlan@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Brown Lee, Erika (ODAG)" <ebrownlee@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: "Krulic. Alexander (OlP)" <akrulic@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Siger. Steven B. (OlPr 
<ssiger@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: : Predictive Analytics Pape r 

Hi all-

Attached is a copy of the predictive analytics paper, which is ready for review and clearance. 
This version incorporates some light edits from components. I would lov"'o , 
about wanted to be had a the 

Thanks, 
Elana 

Document lD: 0.7.11378.25264 

Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

From: Krulic, Alexander (OlP) 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, November 12, 2014 11:30 PM 
Pazur, Shannon (OlP); Hecker, Eli zabeth (OlP) 
Predictive Analytics Paper 

Attachments: Predictive Analytics 11 12 14 Clearance Copy.docx; ATIOOOO1.htm 

Beth and Shannon. 

This is the copy that went to ODAG this evening. 

Alex 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: ''Tyrangiel. Elana (OlP)" <etyrangiel@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Date: November 12. 2014 at 6:29:55 PM EST 
To: "Walsh, James (ODAG)" <jamwalsh@jmd.usdoj.gov>. "lan, Iris (ODAG)" 
<irla n@ jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Brown lee, Erika (ODAG)" <ebrownlee@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: "Krulic. Alexander (OlP)" <akrulic@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Siger. Steven B. {OlPr 
<ssiger@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject : Predictive Analytics Pape r 

Hi all-

Attached is a copy of the predictive analytics paper, which is ready for review and clearance. 
This version incorporates some light edits from components. 1 would 
about wanted to be had a the 

Thanks, 
Elana 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.25264 



 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Thursday, November 13, 2014 10:55 AM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP); Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

Cc:  Pazur, Shannon (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics 11.13.14.docx 

Attached is the document again, ⇠

I’ve also filled in the supras and made a handful of additional formatting changes (mostly⇠
eliminating extra hard returns).

Beth⇠

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel⇠
Office of Legal Policy⇠
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.25266
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Brown lee, Erika (ODAG) 

From: Brown lee, Erika (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 12:25 PM 
To: 
Ce: 

Tyrangiel, Elana (alP); Walsh, James (ODAG); lan, Iris (ODAG) 
Krulic, Alexander (alP); Siger, Ste ven B. (OlP) 

Subject: RE: Predictive Analytics Paper 
Attachments: Pred ict ive Analytics - Draft 11 07 14 CIRCULATION VERSION - EBl Ed its.docx 

Elana - Thanks for providing the opportunity to review the report, which is very well written. Attached for 
your consideration are proposed additions based on the materials we submitted in our Sept. 15 response to 
the WHo 

Best regards, 
Erika 

Erika Brawn Lee 
Chief Privacy and civil Liberties Officer 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
washington, D.C. 20530 
Tel: 202-307-0697 
Erika.Brown.Lee/a:usdoi.gov 

From: Tyrzmgiel, Eiollnoll (OLP) 
Sent: WednesdollY, November 12, 2014 6:30 PM 
To: WolIlsh, Jollmes (ODAG); Lan, Iris (ODAG); Brown Lee, Erika (ODAG) 
Cc: Krulic, Alexander (OLP); Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 
SUbject: Predictive Analytics Paper 

Hi all-

Attached is a copy of the predictive analytics paper, which is ready for review and clearance. This version 
inco rporates some light edits from components. I would love to chat tomorrow about next steps but wanted 
tb hd fth 
b) 

Thanks, 
Elana 

(b I 

« File: Predictive Analytics 111214 Clearance Copy.docx» 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.27581 

Brown Lee, Erika (ODAG) 

From: Brown lee, Erika (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 12:25 PM 
To: 
Ce: 

Tyrangiel, Elana (alP); Walsh, James (OOAG); lan, Iris (ODAG) 
Krulic, Alexande r (OlP); Siger, Steven B. (O l P) 

Subject: RE: Predict ive Analytics Paper 
Attachments: Predict ive Analytics - Dra ft 11 07 14 CIRCULATION VERSION - EBl Edits .docx 

Elana - Thanks for providing the opportunity to review the report, which is very well written. Attache d for 
your consideration are proposed additions based on the materials we submitted in our Sept. 15 response to 
the WHo 

Best regards, 
Erika 

Erika Brown Lee 
Chief Privacy and c;villiberties Of/icer 
Office of t he Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
w ashington, D.C. 20530 
Tel: 202-307-0697 
Erika.Brown.LeetaJusdoi.gov 

From: Tyrangiel, Elaml (OLP) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 6:30 PM 
To: Walsh, James (ODAG); Lan, Iris (ODAG); Brown lee, Erikll (ODAG) 
Cc: Krullc, (OLP); Slger, Steven B. (OLP) 
SUbject: Predictive Analytics Paper 

Hi all-

Attached Is a copy of the predictive analytics paper, which is ready for review and clearance. This version 
incorporates some light edits from components. I would love to chat tomorrow about next steps but wanted 

Thanks, 
Elana 

(hi 

« File: Predictive Analytics 11 U 14 Clearance Copy.docx» 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.27581 



 Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

From:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Sent:  Thursday, November 13, 2014 4:51 PM 

To:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics  - DRAFT 11 13 14 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics  - DRAFT 11 13 14.docx 

Will you review, accept her changes, and then add your copy edits.  And then add Steve’s edits to Erika’s⌧

edits (with my one improvement).

Thank you!

From: Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 3:59 PM
To: Krulic, Alexander (OLP)

Subject: Predictive Analytics  DRAFT 11 13 14

Document ID: 0.7.11378.25272
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 Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

From:  Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 

Sent:  Thursday, November 13, 2014 5:10 PM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Subject:  FW: Cover Letter 

Attachments:  Podesta Cover Letter.docx 

From: Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 4:13 PM
To: Pazur, Shannon (OLP)
Subject: Cover Letter

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel�
Office of Legal Policy�
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.25275

epic.org EPIC-16-06-15-DOJ-FOIA-20171031-Production-3 000350



 Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

From:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Sent:  Thursday, November 13, 2014 5:20 PM 

To:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

Cc:  Pazur, Shannon (OLP); Siger, Steven B. (OLP); Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP); Fried,0

Hannah (OLP) 

Subject:  Cover Letter - Draft 11 13 14 

Attachments:  Cover Letter - Draft 11 13 14.docx 

Attached is a draft cover letter from OLP or the DAG.

Document ID: 0.7.11378.25121
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 Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

From:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

Sent:  Friday, November 14, 2014 3:48 PM 

To:  Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) 

Subject:  RE: draft predictive analytics 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics - Draft Nov 13 at 530pm.docx 

Glad to hear it  thanks so much.  Just so you have it, attached is the most recent version that reflects4

.  We should be able to clear this to make the dead line Monday.4

Thanks again for reviewing and we’ll keep you posted on anything we hear on our end.

From: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) 
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 12:45 PM
To: Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP)

Subject: RE: draft predictive analytics

I did the side-by-side an .

Peter J. Kadzik

Assistant Attorney General

Office of Legislative Affairs

(202) 514-2141

peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov

From: Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 3:28 PM
To: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)
Subject: draft predictive analytics

Peter, attached is a draft of the predictive analytics report.  We’re circulating it to components today for4

comment by COB Monday.  If you have any concerns or comments, please let me know.  Thanks much.

 << File: Predictive Analytics - Draft 11 07 14 CIRCULATION VERSION.docx >> 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.28134
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 Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

From:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

Sent:  Friday, November 14, 2014 3:53 PM 

To:  Cheung, Denise (OAG) 

Subject:  predictive analytics 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics - Draft Nov 13 at 530pm.docx 

Denise, FYI, attached is a newer version of the paper I previously sent to you on predictive analytics.2

This version includ .  We’re sending this (once we do a fi nal2

review for typos and formatting) up to the DAG today in order to hit the Monday deadline.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call!

Elana

Document ID: 0.7.11378.28165
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Siger, Steven B. (Ol P) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Alex et aI., 

Siger, Steven B. (alP) 
Friday, November 14, 2014 3:57 PM 
Krulic, Alexander (OlP) 

Pazur. Shannon (aLP): Hecker. Elizabeth (alP): Tyrangiel, Elana (alP) 
RE: Predictive Analytics - Draft 
Predict ive Analytics - Draft Nov 14 35Spm.docx 

Attached, please find a version with cover page. The first page of text is numberless, and the second page of 
text is page 2. It would be great if someone else would eyeball the page numbers and cover page to make 
sure I didn't miss anything. 

best, 
Steve 

From: KruUe, Alexander (OLP) 
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 3:48 PM 
To: Siger, Steven B. (OlP) 
Cc: Pazur, Shannon (OLP); Hecker, Elizabeth (OlP); Tyranglel, Elana (OLP) 
SUbject: Predictive Anatytics - Dnlft 

Steve, 

Please add the cover page to this version. 

Beth and Shannon have identified a number of typos which we will endeavor to put in as soon as you are 
done. 

Alex 

From: Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 5:33 PM 
To: Hecker, Elizabeth (alP); Tyrangiel, Elana (aLP); Siger, Steven B. (OlP); Pazur, Shannon (alP); Fried, Hannah 
(aLP) 
SUbject: RE: Predictive Analytics - Draft 5:15 

Attached Is a slightly revised version. 

A couple of formatting changes and fixing the 

Alex 
« File: Predictive Analytics · Draft Nov 13 at 530pm.docx» 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.25161 

Siger, Steven B. (OlP) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Alex e t al.. 

Siger, Steven B. (alP) 
Friday, November 14, 2014 3 :57 PM 
Krulic. Alexander (alP) 
Pazur. Shannon (alP) ; Hecker. Elizabeth (alP); Tyrangiel. Elana (alP) 
RE: Predictive Analytics - Draft 
Predictive Analytics - Draft Nov 14 35Spm.docx 

Attached. please find a version with cover page. The first page of text is numberless, and the second page of 
text is page 2. It would be great if someone else would eyeball the page numbers and cover page to make 
sure I didn' t miss anything. 

best, 
Steve 

from: KruUc, Alexander (OLP) 
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 3:48 PM 
To: Siger, Steven 8. (OlP) 
cc: PZlzur, Shannon (OlP); Hecker, Elizabeth {OLP}; Tyranglel, EIZlna (OLP) 
Subject: Predictive Analytics - Draft 

Ste ve, 

Please add the cover page to this version. 

Beth and Shannon have identified a number of typos which we will endeavor to put in as soon as you are 
done. 

Alex 

From: Kru llc, Alexander (OLP) 
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 5:33 PM 
To: Hecker, ElizZlbeth (a LP); Tyrangiel, ElanZl (aLP); Siger, Steven 8. (aLP); Plizur, s hZlnnon (aLP); Fried, HlInnllh 
(OLP) 
SUbject: RE: Predictive Analytics - Draft 5:15 

Attached Is a slightly revised version. 

A couple of formatting changes and fi xing the 

Alex 
« File: Pred ictive Analytics - Draft Nov 13 at 530pm.docx » 

Document ID: 0.7.1 1378.25161 



epic.org EPIC-16-06-15-DOJ-FOIA-20171031-Production-3 000355

From: Hecker, ElizlIbeth (OlP) 
Sent: ThursdllY, November 13, 2014 5: 15 PM 
To: Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP); Krulic, Alexander (OLP); s iger, Steven B. (OLP); PlIzur, Shllnnon (OLP); Fried, Hannllh 
(OlP) 
Subject: Predictive Analytics - Onlft 5:15 

Formatting issues have been fixed. Erika' s additions (as edited by Steve 
Elana' s bave been have been corrected 

me know .. .I'n ch,cl<lny S,,,",,,og. 

Beth 

« File: Predictive Analytics - DRAFT 11.13.14 515pm.docx » 

Elizabetb Parr Hec,ker 
Senior Counsel 
Office of Leg a! Policy 
U.S. Depilrtment of Justice 
950 PennsyivaniaAvenue, N .W . 
Room 4242 

20530 
202-514-2160 
Elizabeth.Heclc.errltusdoj.gov 

Document 10: 0 .7.11378.25161 

From: Hecker, Ellubeth (OLP) 
Sent Thursday, November 13, 2014 5: 15 PM 
To: Tyn mgiel, ElaM (OLP); Krulic, Alex'lmder (OLP); Siger. Steven 8. (OLP); Pazur, Shannon (OLP); Fried, HlInnllh 
(0lP) 
SUbject: Predic:tive Aoalytlcs - Dl1Ift 5 :15 

Formatting issues have been fixed. Erik:a' s additions (as edited by Steve and Haonab) 
have been supras have bem corrected. 

m""now .. .I'U check my sams;;;;g: 
Beth 

« File: Predictive Analytics • DRAFT 11.13.14 515pm.docx » 

Elizabeth Parr Hecker 
Senior COWlSel 
Office of Legal Policy 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 

Washmgtoa. D.C. 20530 
202-514-2160 
EJizabeth..Heckera-usdoj.gov 

Document 10: 0.7.11378.25161 



 Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

From:  Siger, Steven B. (OLP) 

Sent:  Friday, November 14, 2014 4:03 PM 

To:  Krulic, Alexander (OLP); Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

Subject:  FW: Predictive Analytics - Draft 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics - Draft Nov 13 at 530pm.docx 

Upon very quick review

(1 8
8

(2 .

From: Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 3:48 PM
To: Siger, Steven B. (OLP)
Cc: Pazur, Shannon (OLP); Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP); Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP)

Subject: Predictive Analytics  Draft

Steve,

Please add the cover page to this version.

Beth and Shannon have identified a number of typos which we will endeavor to put in as soon as you8

are done.

Alex

From: Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 5:33 PM
To: Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP); Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP); Siger, Steven B. (OLP);  Pazur, Shannon (OLP);5
Fried, Hannah (OLP)
Subject: RE: Predictive Analytics  Draft 5:15

Attached is a slightly revised version.  

A couple of formatting changes and fixing th .

Alex

Document ID: 0.7.11378.27636
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From: Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP) 
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 5:15 PM
To: Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP); Krulic, Alexander (OLP); Siger, Steven B. (OLP); Pazur, Shannon (OLP);5
Fried, Hannah (OLP)
Subject: Predictive Analytics  Draft 5:15

Formatting issues have been fixed, Erika’s additions (as edited by Steve and Hannah) have been�
added, Elana’s changes have been accepted and supras have been corrected �

  Let me know…I’ll check my�
Samsung.

Beth�

 << File: Predictive Analytics  - DRAFT 11.13.14 515pm.docx >> 

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

Sent:  Friday, November 14, 2014 5:30 PM 

To:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP); Siger, Steven B. (OLP); Krulic, Alexander (OLP); Pazur,/

Shannon (OLP) 

Subject:  Predictive Analytics - Line Edits 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics - Draft Nov 14 EPH SMP line edits 2.docx 

Line edits are attached.  Some are typos, some are formatting suggestions, just a handful are⇡
phrasing suggestions. , I accepted the edits that Steve sent and also made⇡
changes that he and I discussed on the phone, and then inserted the clean version into the⇡
document, and then made a few additional redlines that Shannon and I had identified.  My⇡
apologies if that is confusing everything else should be reflected in redline.

Beth⇡

Elizabeth Parr Hecker⇣

Senior Counsel⇡
Office of Legal Policy⇡
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4242
Washington, D.C. 20530
202-514-2160
Elizabeth.Hecker@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.11378.25167
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 Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

From:  Tyrangiel, Elana (OLP) 

Sent:  Friday, November 14, 2014 6:26 PM 

To:  Brinkley, Winnie (ODAG) 

Cc:  Lan, Iris (ODAG); Walsh, James (ODAG); Brown Lee, Erika (ODAG); Gauhar,-

Tashina (ODAG); Siger, Steven B. (OLP); Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Subject:  Materials for the DAG 

Attachments:  Cover Letter - Draft 11 14 14.docx; MEMORANDUM 3.docx; Predictive Analytics -

Draft Nov 14 FINAL.docx; PREDICTIVE ANALYTICS PACKAGE.pdf 

Winnie, attached are the materials I mentioned.  

The PDF document has the complete package.  

I’ve attached Word versions of the component parts, in the event anyone needs them.

Thanks so much 

Elana

Document ID: 0.7.11378.27650
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Tyrangiel . Elana (OlP) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Tyrangie l, Elana (OlP) 
Wednesday, November 19,20144:03 PM 
kate_e_heinzelman@who.eop.gov 
Krulic, Alexander (OlP) 
Predictive Ana lytics 

Attachments: Predictive Ana lytics - FINAL.pdf; Predictive Ana lytics Cover Memo. pdf 

Kate, attached please f ind a cove r memo and a report on pred ictive analytics mlli ••••• 

Thanks, 
Elana 

Document ID: O.7.11378.2n23 

Tyrangiel . Elana (OlP) 

From: 
Sent : 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Tyrangiel, Elana (OlP) 
Wednesday, November 19,20144:03 PM 
kate_e_heinzelman@who.eop.gov 
Krul ic, Alexander (OlP) 
Predictive Analytics 

Attachments: Predictive Analytics - FINAL.pdf; Predictive Analytics Cover Memo. pdf 

Kate, attached please f ind a cove r memo and a report on predictive analytics 1IlII1U ••••• 

Thanks, 
Elana 

Document ID: O.7.1137B.2n23 



Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

From: Krulic, Alexander (OLP) 

Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 4:46 PM 

To: Hecker, Elizabeth (OLP); Pazur, Shannon (OLP); Siger, Steven B. (OLP); Fried,0

Hannah (OLP) 

Subject: Predictive Analytics 

Attachments:  Predictive Analytics - FINAL.pdf 

Final copy of the Predictive Analytics paper attached!  Elana just sent it to WHCO.

Thank you for all of your great work!

Alex

Document ID: 0.7.11378.25306
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